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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear Madame Secretary, 

Cheryl Mills~-------~ 
Wednesday, February 18, 2009 5:38 AM 

[RELEASE IN PART 85,86[ 

hdr22@clintonemail.com; hr1 S@att.blackberry.net; Abed in, Huma 
FW: Egypt 
Clinton Hillary The Honorable 2.17.09 .doc 

At the Asia Society on February 13th, you asked for my thoughts on your forthcoming trip to Egypt as well 
as ideas that could be included in your statements while you are there. 
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If I can be of further assistance, B5 
please let me know. 

From: Wisner, Frank~---------~ 
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 2:54 PM 
To: Cheryl Mills; Cheryl Millsl 
Subject: Egypt 

Dear Ms. Mills, 

I would appreciate your making the attached document available to Mrs. Clinton. 

Regards, 
Frank 
Frank G. Wisner 
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~--------------------------~I If I can be of further assistance, 
please let me know. 

From: Wisner, Frank<-------~~--~ 
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
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